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FLORIDA POWER 8L LIGHTCOMPANY

November 6, 1981
L-81-472

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch gl
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Varga:

~'a(K�g -.
pNOVX 198t~ —~',~

.'~i'OJNALI $$ H

Re: Turkey Point Units 3 8 4
Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-251
Proposed fire Protection
Amendment Modification

Florida Power 8 Light has reviewed your letter dated September 17, 1981
concerning the following areas of our proposed Technical Specifications for
fire protection. The following is our response to those items:

Item 1 T.S. 3.14.3.a

As requested we will propose a change to our Technical Specifications so that
fire hose stations in the vicinity of safety related equipment shall be
operable at all times when the safety related equipment in their area of
protection is required to be operable; or within one hour the inoperable hose
station shall be made operable or an equivalent capacity fire hose shall be
run from an equivalent water source to the inoperable location.

Item 2. ~T.S. Table 3.14-+2

As requested, we will propose a change to our Technical Specifications to
include in our Technical Specifications a table indicating the appropriate
hose stations protecting safety related areas.

Item 3. T.S. 4.15.3.a.4

As requested, we will propose a change to our Technical Specifications which
would require testing our fire hoses at 150 psi or 50 psi above system
pressure (whichever is greater).
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We will provide our proposed Technical Specifications pages to address these
items by December 31, 1981.

Very truly yours,

be t E. Uhri g
Vice President
Advanced Systems and Technology

REU/JEM/cab

cc: J.P. O'Reilly, Region II
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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